

Josh Davis • San Antonio and Houston

In 9 years of practice Josh has consistently won for his clients in courtrooms across Texas. Josh has been privileged to try more than 30 cases to verdict as a first-chair trial lawyer. During that time he has collected or defended millions of dollars in damages on behalf of his clients. In addition to trial, Josh has represented many clients on appeal, with the vast majority of those decisions rendered in his clients' favor. In 2011, after only 5 years of practice, Josh became board certified in Personal Injury Trial Law by the Texas Board of Legal Specialization.

EXPERIENCE

JOSH DAVIS LAW FIRM, Houston, Texas

Founder, April 2013-present. The Josh Davis Law Firm handles personal injury litigation, first-party insurance claims, complex business litigation, and appeals.

FAUBUS & SCARBOROUGH LLP, Houston, Texas

Senior Associate, September 2010-April 2013. Trial attorney handling a varied docket comprised of complex business litigation, insurance class action, first-party insurance cases, catastrophic personal injury, and wrongful death.

MILLER, CURTIS & WEISBROD, L.L.P., Dallas, Texas

Attorney, March – August 2010. Managed an active medical malpractice and HRT litigation docket, drafted expert reports, responded and argues Chapter 74 motions to dismiss, and filed motions to compel.

YOUNGDAHL & CITTI, P.C., Houston, Texas

Attorney, June 2009-March 2010. Represented FELA plaintiffs in Texas, Colorado, New Mexico, Louisiana, Tennessee and California. Tried a FELA case to verdict in Denver, CO.

HASKINS & GREGAN, Houston, Texas

Attorney, October 2007 – June 2009. Managed the firm's litigation docket including trial, mediation, discovery and appeal; handled pre-trial motions and hearings; complete client contact.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF HOUSTON LAW CENTER, Houston, Texas

Juris Doctorate, May 2006. Activities included: Lead Articles Editor for the *Environmental & Energy Law & Policy Journal*; Moot Court Member and Moot Court Board Member, 2004-2006.

TRINITY UNIVERSITY, San Antonio, Texas

Bachelor of Arts, Economics, May 2003. Honors and activities included: City of San Antonio's Citation of Excellence, Dean's List, National Dean's List, National Scholars Honor Society, Theatre

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATES

Bar Admissions:

Texas, 2006
New York, 2014

Board Certification:

Texas, 2011, Personal Injury Trial Law

COMMUNITY & MEMBERSHIPS

Fellow, Texas Bar Foundation 2013

Executive Board Member, Houston Branch of the International Dyslexia Association

Member, Texas Association of Civil Trial & Appellate Specialists

Member, Houston Trial Lawyers Association

Member and Amicus Committee Member, Texas Trial Lawyers Association